# AHMED SALIM

LANDSCAPE&IRRIGATION ENGINEER

### **Profile**

Agricultural engineer with average [2] years of experience in planning and designing irrigation networks, irrigation drainage systems and control systems to contro, familiar with recommendations for design processes and project management. And always strive to develop personal and practical skills

#### Education

## FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE

Mansoura University | 2015 - 2019

**Agricultural Engineering Department** 

# **Projects**

2018 DAR MASR "TRAINING"

Egypt

Design modern irrigation networks for green

areas

2019 **GRADUATION PROJECT** 

Degree :- 100%

Design and implementation of modern irrigation networks for green areas

2021 GRANADA PARK

SAUDI ARABIA

Design irrigation networks for green areas

2021 **ELMOHAYDEB PARK** 

SAUDI ARABIA

Design irrigation networks for green areas

### Training

2018 **SUMMER TRAINING** 

Shira

Learn about the company's products

**DAR MASR** 

Egypt

Implementation of modern irrigation

networks for green areas

#### Personal information

Name

Ahmed Mohamed Ali Salim

**Birthdate** 

01/03/1998

Gender

Male

Residence

Elsinbilawen- Mansoura

**Nationality** 

Egyptian

#### Skills

## **Programs**

AutoCAD RainCAD WaterCAD Realtime landscaping



## language

Arabic English



#### Contact

★ Elsinbilawen- Mansoura

**\** 0504631129

01018300370

engsalim555@gmail.com

in ahmed-mohamed-5b04a5140

f /Ahmed.salim74

# Experience

# **SUPERVISOR**

**Land master**, Madinaty | 06/2017 - 08/2018

# **IRRIGATION ENGINEER**

Landmaster, Madinty | 08/2019 - 12/2020

### **IRRIGATION ENGINEER**

Albsatin | 12/2020 - 05/2021 12/2020

# **IRRIGATION ENGINEER**

Aradekea, Emaar misrMarassi | 8/2021 - Present

# Course

### 09/2020 - 04/202 LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION DESGIN DIPLOMA

1 Shira, Cairo

AutoCAD

- Design (irrigation networks pump stations filtertion units)
- Quantity Surveying for Projects
- Follow-up work and prepare extracts and business statement

02 - 2021 IRRIGATION SYSTEM

Hunter University, Online Hunter product Technician

04 - 2021 IRRIGATION SYSTEM

Hunter University, Online

Irrigation Design

05 - 2021 IRRIGATION SYSTEM

Hunter University, Online I-Core/Dual Specialist

06 - 02021 IRRIGATION SYSTEM

Hunter University, Online
ACC and Two-Wire Specialist